Laurie Leader - Re: BP#2014-023767 Newbury Street - Plan review questions

Insp
Approved with Conditions

10729/

Date: _

From:  Scott Lewis <scott@preservationtimberframing.com>

To: Laurie Leader <LRL@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 10/29/2014 9:35 AM

Subject: Re: BP#2014-023767 Newbury Street - Plan review questions

Laurie,

When the project is complete it will ultimately be used as a museum and community center.

During this phase of work their will not be any windows installed, just the rough openings made and then sealed
of for windows at a later time.

The interior demolition is the remainder of the material that was added when they made it into an apartment
building. Mostly lite framing for new window openings and plaster work.

The rough opening for the windows is 4'x8', this is based on the evidence found during our previous demolition
and to match that of the windows in the front gable.

If you have any other questions, please let me know.
Thank you,

Scott

On Wed, Oct 29, 2014 at 9:09 AM, Laurie Leader <LRL@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Scott,
I am handling the plan review for 73 Newbury Street. Can you please clarify the following:

Is the use of the building going to be a museum/meeting house or a church/community center?

Are windows being installed in the rough openings?

Can you clarify what the interior demolition consists of? The plans do not reflect any interior demolition.
Can you provide dimensions on the plans for the proposed rough openings?

Ao

Thanks,

Laurie

Laurie Leader

Plan Review/Code Enforcement
City of Portland, Maine
Inspections Division

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

P:207-874-8714
F: 207-874-8716

E: Il@portlandmaine.gov
To view building permit status go to http://www.portlandmaine.gov/792/Permit-Status

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised
that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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http://www.portlandmaine.gov/792/Permit-Status

General Building Permit Application

If you or the property owner owes real estate or personal property taxes or user charges on any prc,_ )
within the City, payment arrangements must be made before permits of any kind are accepted.

Address/Location of Construction: ;5 /\/EWBUE.‘( ST

Total Square Footage of Proposed Structure:

Tax Assessot's Chart, Block & Lot Applicant Name: Telephone:
Chart# Block# Lot# Addres ﬁ eXNHTION T, Fasrnh 20; 698 - 195
020 B0O500I ity Stte ac zip PO Box 28 |Emal: emiiee @
’ ~ AT
Beawicie, ME ggqpy PPE0ITATI BB . coM
Lessee/Owner Name : , Contractor Name: Cost Of Work: .,
(if different than applicant) COMMWEB ™ (if different from Applicant) % 50 000. e
Address: ;‘P}Ez?gﬁ;/umcio oo Address: | '
73 Newsuoy . CofOFee:$________
City, State & Zip: City, State & Zip: o
POLTM.M}\,ME o) Historic Rev §
Telephone 703 828-4a95 Telephone Total Fees : §
E-mail: JNFO@ Az, 006 E-mail: i
Cutrent use (i.c. single family) Meetng House / MUSLM
If vacant, what was the previous use? [ MNouse A

Proposed Specific use: Mevmny Howse / Museur
Is property part of a subdivision? MNO 1f yes, please name

Project description: AEMo INTeiog 2:civh cewnzg NG _
IN =ILIND STROCTUAR AL LETH, VLt T WERE 2Etovend
STIRAP exTtazion ~ Woud SMINGHS ] viny | ~ WEST &V
> ' WIS PeAtetneNT | Papey @t winel.
Who should we contact when the permit is ready: 5‘&0_’1_ Lisiesis

Address: £ Whirmzsse e

City, State & Zip: So, Fooreamin ME _0L0L

E-mail Addtess:  Sro7-0) PP sqpusrion rimbex Reasrnis . Corg
Telephone: 707 317 - [33¢,

Please submit all of the information outlined on the applicable checklist. Failure to do so
causes an automatic permitdenial.

In order to be sure the City fully understands the full scope of the project, the Planning and Development
Department may request additional information priot to the issuance of a permit. For further information or to
download copies of this form and other applications visit the Inspections Division on-line at

http://www.portlandmaine.gov/754/Applications-Fees or stop by the Inspections Division office, room 315 City
Hall or call 874-8703.

I hereby certify that I am the Owner of record of the named property, or that the owner of record authorizes the
proposed work and that I have been authorized by the owner to make this application as his/her authorized agent. I
agree to conform to all applicable laws of this jurisdiction. In addition, if a permit for work described in this
application is issued, I certify that the Code Official's authorized representative shall have the authority to enter all
areas covered by this permit at any reasonable hour to enforce the provisions of the codes applicable to this permit.

e )

Date: /0 7/"{

This is not a permit; you may not commence ANY work until the permit is issued.
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